

From: [REDACTED] (ENV)
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Fwd: request for a meeting - following up on the CSS
Date: 19 January 2021 18:13 00
Attachments: [image001.gif](#)
[image002.jpg](#)
[image003.jpg](#)
[image004.jpg](#)
[image005.png](#)
[image006.jpg](#)
[image007.jpg](#)
[image008.jpg](#)
[image009.jpg](#)
[image010.jpg](#)

Dear [REDACTED],

Thank you for your message.

These are the colleagues from the unit ENV.B2 "Sustainable Chemicals" that plan to join our Director Kestutis Sadauskas tomorrow:

- [REDACTED]
- [REDACTED]
- [REDACTED]
- [REDACTED]
- [REDACTED]

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 3:50 PM
To: [REDACTED] (ENV)
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: Re: Fwd: request for a meeting - following up on the CSS

Dear [REDACTED],

Is it possible to let me know who will be present from the Commission side? Thank you!

Best wishes,

[REDACTED]

On 14/01/2021 16:47, [REDACTED] wrote:

Dear Ioana,
Thank you very much, this is very helpful.
Kind [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]: [REDACTED]
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 10:10 AM
To: [REDACTED] (ENV) @ec.europa.eu
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: Re: Fwd: request for a meeting - following up on the CSS

Dear [REDACTED],

My best wishes for a better 2021!

I checked with my colleagues on the agenda. Please find our proposal below.

- 1 State of play and implementation: exchange on political reactions, areas of issues & opposition; information about coordination among DGs, IA work and timetables as available; High-level roundtable: DG GROW mentioned work on a concept note
- 2 Restrictions Roadmap 2021 and OSOA: microplastics, PFAS as examples, which groups could be ready next? What role for MS?
- 3 Specific topics of interest: generic approach, essential use & MAF

Thank you!

Best regards,

[REDACTED]

On 12/01/2021 14:26, [REDACTED] wrote:

Dear [REDACTED],
Happy New Year! Wishing you all the best in 2021!
I wanted to touch base regarding the meeting on the Chemicals Strategy for Sustainability planned for 20 January. Could you be so kind and let me know if you are planning to suggest an agenda? It would be really useful for us to know which points exactly will be discussed as then I could know which relevant colleagues to invite to join the meeting.
Thank you very much in advance for your help on this.
Kind regards,

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] (ENV)
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 10:32 PM
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED] >
Subject: RE: Fwd: request for a meeting - following up on the CSS

Dear [REDACTED],

Thank you very much. I confirm the meeting at 10:00 on 20 January. I have sent Webex invitations to all the

people indicated.

Don't hesitate to let me know should you wish to suggest a draft agenda for the meeting or share any documents with us ahead of it, or if you have any other questions.

Kind regards,

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 6:12 PM
To: [REDACTED] (ENV)
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: Re: Fwd: request for a meeting - following up on the CSS

Dear [REDACTED]

Thanks for your reply! 20 January at 10am is good for us

Please see below the email addresses of our colleagues:

[REDACTED] [@benc.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@benc.eu)

[REDACTED] [@env-health.org](mailto:[REDACTED]@env-health.org)

[REDACTED] [@clientearth.org](mailto:[REDACTED]@clientearth.org)

[REDACTED] [@ceb.org](mailto:[REDACTED]@ceb.org)

[REDACTED] [@chemtrust.org](mailto:[REDACTED]@chemtrust.org)

Please also include myself and [REDACTED]

Thank you again!

Best regards,

[REDACTED]

On 10/12/2020 13:37, [REDACTED] wrote:

Dear [REDACTED]

Thank you for your message. I confirm that 20 January is suitable from our side as well, preferably in the morning. I could suggest a meeting via Webex at 10 00 – would that be acceptable for all from your side?

If you agree, I could send Webex invitations to all the participants, I would only need their e-mail addresses.

Let me know if you have other questions.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 9:45 AM
To: [REDACTED] (ENV)
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: Re: Fwd: request for a meeting - following up on the CSS

Dear [REDACTED],

I have consulted with my colleagues and it seems 20 January is good for everyone. Could you please let me know if this day is good and maybe propose a timing? Thank you!

Best regards,

[REDACTED]

On 08/12/2020 12:40, [REDACTED] wrote:

Dear [REDACTED],

Thank you for your message.

Mr Sadauskas could be available during the last 2 weeks of January (from 18 January onwards), preferably not on Monday. Also he is not available on Thursday afternoons. Could you maybe consult the NGOs and get back to me with some dates that would be suitable for all and I will see if Mr Sadauskas is available on one of them?

Thanks in advance. Do not hesitate to let me know should you have another suggestion or more questions.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]



European Commission
Directorate-General for Environment
Directorate B – Circular Economy & Green Growth

B-1160 Brussels/Belgium

[\[REDACTED\]@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)

Website: <http://ec.europa.eu/environment>

Follow us on:    

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 12:05 PM
To: [REDACTED] (ENV)
[REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: Re: Fwd: request for a meeting - following up on the CSS

Dear Ms,

Thank you for your answer!

I'm working with [REDACTED] and will take over for arranging the meeting

January 2021 sounds good for us. Can you please let me know how we proceed for setting up a date? Just to mention that I will have to consult on the date with the other NGOs that will join the meeting

Best regards,

[REDACTED]

----- Forwarded Message -----

Subject: RE: request for a meeting - following up on the CSS

Date: Thu, 3 Dec 2020 18:38:04 +0000

From: [REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>

To: [REDACTED]

CC: [REDACTED]

Dear [REDACTED],

On behalf of Mr Sadauskas I would like to thank you for your message and the request for a meeting with key NGOs on the Chemicals Strategy for Sustainability.

Mr Sadauskas would be happy to arrange a meeting, nevertheless, his agenda for December is already full. We could thus propose to have a meeting in January.

Should you find suitable, please be so kind and get back directly to me, his assistant (in copy of this message) in order to find a time slot suitable for all.

Thank you in advance. I will be looking forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

[REDACTED]


European Commission
Directorate-General for Environment
Directorate B – Circular Economy & Green Growth

[REDACTED]
B-1160 Brussels/Belgium

[REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>
website: <http://ec.europa.eu/environment>

Follow us on:    

-----Original Message-----

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 5:36 PM
To: SADAUSKAS Kestutis (ENV)
[REDACTED] <[\[REDACTED\]@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>

Cc: [REDACTED]

Subject: request for a meeting - following up on the CSS

Dear Kestutis,

I hope you are doing well.

I want to ask you for your availability to meet with NGOs for an exchange on the CSS implementation.

We have high expectations but are quite aware of the

challenges to deliver this ambitious strategy and look forward to better understand how we could be supporting DG Environment in the implementation. For the meeting we propose to bring together key NGOs active in the area, including EEB, BEUC, HEAL, ChemSec and CHEMTrust. Please let me know whether such an arrangement would suit you.

Best wishes,

[redacted]

--

[redacted]

[redacted]

te [redacted]

mob [redacted]

49, Rue de Toulouse, B-1040 Brussels

-->

[redacted]

Stefan Scheuer Consulting

Environment &
Energy Policies
EU Affairs

www.stefanscheuer.eu

[redacted]

Rue de Toulouse 49, B-1040 Brussels

-->

[redacted]

Stefan Scheuer Consulting

Environment &
Energy Policies
EU Affairs

www.stefanscheuer.eu

[redacted]

Rue de Toulouse 49, B-1040 Brussels

[redacted]

Stefan Scheuer Consulting

Environment &
Energy Policies
EU Affairs

www.stefanscheuer.eu

[redacted]

Rue de Toulouse 49, B-1040 Brussels

[redacted]

Stefan Scheuer Consulting

Environment &
Energy Policies
EU Affairs

www.stefanscheuer.eu

[redacted]

Rue de Toulouse 49, B-1040 Brussels

[redacted]

Stefan Scheuer Consulting

Environment &
Energy Policies
EU Affairs

www.stefanscheuer.eu

[redacted]

Rue de Toulouse 49, B-1040 Brussels